STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 29, 2023

RE: 1612 Dennis Street (permit application # T2023-0277)

FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Sea Grape and
(1) Strangler Fig tree. A site inspection was done and documented the

following:

Tree Species: Sea Grape (Coccoloba uvifera)
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Close up photo of base of tree, view 2. Tree base has
split with part of tree on neighboring property.

Diameter: 37.5"

Location: 20% (was growing upright in rear corner of property. Hurricane
lan felled the tree across the property)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 30% (overall condition is poor for residential lots. Root ball is
uplifted and tree trunks are on the ground, canopy is healthy and growing)
Total Average Value = 50%

Value x Diameter = 18.7 replacement caliper inches



Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea)

Photo of whole
tree, view 1.




Photo of whole tree, view 2.




Two photos of
tree canopy,
views 1 & 2.




Photo of tree canopy, view 3.




Two
photos of
main
trunks and
base of
tree, views
1&2.




Photo of main trunks and base of tree, view 3.




Photo of main trunks and base of tree, view 4.
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Diameter: 34.3"

Location: 50% (growing in rear corner of property in old wire fence next to
utility pole.)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 20% (overall condition is very poor, tree was significantly
iImpacted by Hurricane lan. Many decayed branches throughout canopy can
trunk system.)

Total Average Value = 56%

Value x Diameter = 19.2 replacement caliper inches

Total required replacement if both trees removed is 37.9 caliper
inches.
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